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2021 Formula Kite World 
Championships

Question for Officials

Date: 2021-10-08

Question No: 01
Question For: Technical Committee

Question:
Dear Technical Committee,
Because of the extremely long delivery times at Ozone, I only have a 19 meter V4 with a
Sewn-in Logo that I can use for the competition. Besides the logo that has been stitched
into the kite, to make sure it would not be really heavy like putting a sticker on, the kite is
completely stock. No external or internal adjustments were made to the kite. My question
is if I will be able to use this kite during the upcoming competition. 
Kind regards,

Jis van Hees (Dutch team)
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